

# Kevin McGrath

149 Villa Maria  
West Seneca, NY 14224

T 716-866-5188  
T 716-675-2602

Kmcgrath1221@aim.com

## PROFILE

Driven student with an unbeatable work ethic and a quick learner. Currently studying accounting at University at Buffalo, candidate for Beta Alpha Psi scholastic organization. A hard worker and a trustworthy person, able to take and give directions, experienced problem solver.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Audio Engineer/Light Board Operator, Louis P. Ciminelli Recital Hall, Buffalo, NY — 2012-Present**

Worked with sound reinforcement and recording as well as light design and operation.

### **Audio Engineer/Light Board Operator, Burchfield-Penney Art Center, Buffalo NY — 2012 - Present**

Worked with clients, providing audio/visual services to meet their needs. Operated sound board, light board, camera and also provided computer assistance to clients.

### **Stage Crew/Audio Engineer, Rockwell Hall Performing Arts Center, Buffalo, NY — 2011-Present**

Handled set up and tear down of speakers and stage set ups. Mixed live audio and run recording as well as lights. Worked coordinating performers and crew. Trained new crew members in audio as well as system setup.

### **Crew Member, Hollister; Blasdell, NY — 2010-2011**

Handled transactions, organizational and stocking duties.

### **Cashier, BJ's Wholesale Club; Blasdell, NY — 2008-2009**

Handled transactions.

### **Crew Member, Wendy's; Orchard Park, NY — 2007-2008**

Prepared food, handled transactions, cleaned.

## EDUCATION

University at Buffalo, Buffalo, NY – Currently attending, seeking B.S. in Accounting

Buffalo State College, Buffalo, NY — B.A. of Arts in Arts and Letters, Primary Focus: Music, Secondary Focus: Communication, May 2013 Graduated magna cum laude.

Minor in Digital Music Production and Independent Study with Tom Kostusiak.

## REFERENCES

**Tom Kostusiak**, Production Manager at Rockwell Hall Performing Arts Center and Louis P Ciminelli Recital Hall at Buffalo State College. (716)-878-4623

**John Malinowski** Production Manager at Burchfield-Penney Art Center and Assistant Manager at Rockwell Hall Performing Arts Center. (716)-878-4537

**Tom Ochs**, Assistant Production Manager and Lighting Director at Rockwell Hall Performing Arts Center. (716)-878-3060

## SKILLS

Proficient in Word and Excel, and basic accounting and auditing principles. Strong writing and communication skills, proficient with technology and information systems. Have experience working in production environments large and small alike. Capable of problem solving and quickly discovering creative solutions to challenging situations.